

President Rich Mleczko began the meeting at 6:26 p.m., Tuesday, August 6, 2024.

Officers in Attendance:

President: Rich Mleczko

Vice President: Andrew Schwebke (Not Present)

Treasurer: Jewel Casablanca
 Secretary: Glenn Wagner
 Governor: Ron Scott
 Membership: Mary Mleczko

Webmaster: Phil Ellison (Not Present)

• Activities: Bob Parnell (Not Present)

Reports:

- Membership Mary Mleczko:
 - No items to report.
- Treasurer Jewel Casablanca:
 - o Deposited General Meeting raffle proceeds from July 19, 2024.
 - o Reported the current balance.
 - o Handed check for two new memberships to Ron Scott.
 - Wrote check for the purchase of business cards and paper.
- Secretary Glenn Wagner:
 - Drafted/submitted, Rich Mleczko reviewed/approved, and Phil Ellison posted the last General Meeting Minutes for July 19, 2024 on the NMCA website.
- Governor Ron Scott:

Regional Officers (membership, executive, secretary) needed.

- Webmaster Phil Ellison: (Not Present)
- Activities Bob Parnell: (Not Present)
 - Saturday, November 16, 2024 NM Roadrunner Food Bank Tour and Volunteer.
 - Upcoming Car Shows See below.

Car Shows:

- Sunday, August 18, 2024 Make a Wish Car Show; Target on Paseo Del Norte and I-25, Albuquerque, NM; Show: 10:00 a.m. 2:00 p.m.; \$20 registration fee.
- Sunday, September 22, 2024 <u>Precizion Mopars NM 7th Annual Care4Cancer Car Show</u>; Albertsons Market, 2801 Eubank Blvd NE; 10am to 2 pm; \$20 registration for all show cars and bikes.



Executive Council Meeting Minutes 8/6/24

- Friday & Saturday, September 27-28-2024 <u>18th Annual All-Corvette Car Show</u>, Prescott, AZ at Hassayampa Inn (Host Hotel). 300 Corvettes expected Prescottset.com.
- Saturday, September 28, 2024 9th Annual Convertible Cars Cruise to the Crest 10am-12pm. Meet at Smith's at Tramway and Central at 9:45 and depart at 10:05.

Saturday, December 7, 2024 – <u>2024 Toys for Tots Show & Shine</u>, 12:00-4:00 p.m., at R&S West-Motorcycle-ATV-Marine, 10012 Coors Blvd NW, Albuquerque, NM. \$20.00 value of new unwrapped toys to enter your ride (cars, trucks, bikes, off-road, stance, rat rod, classics, customs, low lows, bagged). Display vehicle enter between 9:30 am – 12 pm (noon); prize raffle, twinkie eating contest, dash plaques for first 75 vehicles.

Open Discussions:

• NMCA Club Picnic:

- Sunday, September 15, 2024 NMCA Club Picnic at Barb and Bill Jackson's where we will opportunity to view 70+ vehicles.
 - Need tables and chairs.
 - Hot Dog Menu: Hot dogs, kraut dogs, chili dogs.
 - Salads: Macaroni, potatoes, coleslaw.
 - Chips & dips.
 - Drinks: Will have lemonade, bring your cokes if you like.
 - RSVP How many are attending.
 - Arrive: 11:00 to 1:00.

New Mexico Roadrunner Food Bank.

- President Rich Mleczko presented a \$500 check to NM Roadrunner Food Bank Volunteer Engagement
 Manager Brian Brown at 5840 Office Blvd NE, Albuquerque, NM on Saturday, August 2, 2024. In attendance
 were Membership Director Mary Mleczko, Treasurer Jewel Casablanca-Wagner, Secretary Glenn Wagner, and
 NMCA members Jay Exline and Keith Vigil.
- One \$500 check to be presented to the Roadrunner Foodbank in December.

• Member Spotlight Selection:

- o August 2024 Phillip Ramirez
- September 2024 Victor Sanchez
- October 2024 Volunteer?
- o November 2024 Volunteer?

2024 NMCA Holiday Party & Awards Banquet

- o When: Saturday, December 7, 2024.
- Who: All NMCA members only.
- What: Christmas Banquet and White Elephant Exchange.
- o Where: Evolution on Wheels (Jim Guthrie), 3900 Rutledge NE, ABQ, NM 87109.
- o Why: Socialize, have fun, and get to know NMCA members.

- o How: **Garduno's of Mexico** Restaurant & Cantina \$1,214.
- o Cost: Estimated at \$35 per NMCA member.
- Preparation:
 - September 4, 2024 Email sent to NMCA members.
 - November 14, 2024 Absolute last day to RSVP.
- Questions and Concern:
 - Discussed concerns that allowing NMCA members to bring family members may exceed the 65-person threshold and prevent some NMCA members from being able to attend.
 - Cash or check.
- August Social Dinner Tuesday, August 20, 2024 Social at Tomato Restaurant, 7900 San Pedro Dr NE, Albuquerque, NM 87109, Closes at 8:30.
- **Dining After General Meetings** After numerous locations were discussed, the consensus was to go to the following restaurants after the next general meetings:
 - o August 16, 2024 Jason's Deli.
 - o September 20, 2024 TBD
 - Considerations:
 - Freddy's Frozen Custard & Steakhouse, 6240 Paseo Del Norte NE Closes at 10:00 p.m.
 - Luigi's Italian Restaurant, 6225 4th Street NW, Albuquerque, NM 87107.
 - Sadies Restaurant, 5400 Academy Road, NE, Albuquerque, NM 87109
 - J's Var-B-Q, 7200 Montgomery Blvd NE, Suite F1, Albuquerque, NM 87109

President Rich Mleczko ended the meeting at 7:44 p.m. on Tuesday, August 6, 2024.

Respectfully submitted

Glenn Wagner

Glenn Wagner, NMCA Secretary



Meeting began at 6:32 p.m., Friday, August 16, 2024.

Officers in Attendance:

President: Rich Mleczko
Vice President: Andrew Schwebke
Treasurer: Jewel Casablanca
Secretary: Glenn Wagner
Governor: Ron Scott
Membership: Mary Mleczko

Reports:

- Membership Mary Mleczko:
 - No new members.
- Treasurer Jewel Casablanca:
 - o Made a deposit from the General Meeting on 7/19/2024.
 - Wrote and provided a \$500 check to President Rich Mleczko who presented it to Volunteer Engagement Manager Brian Brown of the New Mexico Roadrunner Food Bank on Saturday, August 3, 2024 to assist them in sourcing, acquiring, and distributing food to a large vast region in New Mexico.
- Secretary Glenn Wagner:
 - The minutes from the General Meeting on 7/19/2024 and Executive Meeting on 8/6/2024 were submitted, approved, and posted on the NMCA website.
- Governor Ron Scott:
 - During the 2024 National Corvette Caravan & 30th Anniversary Celebration, Chevrolet will display an e-Ray Corvette at the racetrack.
- Activities Bob Parnell:
 - Report Saturday, August 3, 2024 Presented check to Volunteer Engagement Manager Brian Brown of the New Mexico Roadrunner Food Bank and then let him and an associate drive two NMCA member's corvettes.
 - Report Saturday, August 3, 2024 To recruit additional NMCA members, President Rich Mleczko
 entered his 'yellow' Chevy Corvette and another yellow vehicle along with Treasurer Jewel Casablanca
 who entered her yellow vehicle in the 'Yellow Car Show' at Yeller Sub with free admission and lunch for
 them and their significant others. Recruitment and invites were extended to two/three attendees, one of
 who has two Corvettes.



Wednesday, August 21, 2024 – Social Dinner at Tomato Café, 7900 San Pedro Dr NE, ABQ 87109 - 6:30 p.m.

• Car Shows:

- Sunday, August 18, 2024 Make a Wish Car Show; Target on Paseo Del Norte and I-25, Albuquerque, NM;
 Registration & Set-Up: 8:00-10:00 a.m.; Show: 10:00 a.m. 2:00 p.m.; \$20 registration fee.
- Saturday, September 7, 2024 Car Show Fundraiser to Benefit a Family Facing Health Issue Costs at Hooters, 4601 San Mateo Blvd NE, ABQ 87109; \$20 registration fee; Setup and Registration 8:00-10:00 a.m., Show time 10:00 a.m. – 2:00 p.m.; Over 50 awards.
- Sunday, September 22, 2024 <u>Precizion Mopars NM 7th Annual Care4Cancer Car Show</u>; Albertsons Market, 2801 Eubank Blvd NE; 10am to 2 pm; \$20 registration for all show cars and bikes. ["Precizion" as spelled on their flyer].
- Friday & Saturday, September 27-28-2024 <u>18th Annual All-Corvette Car Show</u>, Prescott, AZ at Hassayampa Inn (Host Hotel). 300 Corvettes expected Prescottset.com.
- Saturday, September 28, 2024 9th Annual Convertible Cars Cruise to the Crest 10am-12pm. Meet at Smith's at Tramway and Central at 9:45 and depart at 10:05.

Saturday, October 19, 2024 – Big Brothers Big Sisters Halloween Spooktacular Trunk or Treat Car Show; Open to all vehicles; 2501 Yale Blvd SE, ABQ 87106; Parking 2:30 to 3:30; Open 4:00 to 6:00 p.m.; Come in custom or decorate your car.

Events

- Sunday, September 15, 2024 NMCA Club Picnic at Barb and Bill Jackson's where we will opportunity to view 70+ vehicles.
 - o 11:00 a.m.: Guided Shop Tour
 - o 12:00 p.m.: Lunch
 - o Food: The club will provide hot dogs and all the fixings and chips.
 - Salads & Deserts: Bring a salad or desert to share. RSVP to Mary's email by 9/10.
 - O Beverages: The club will provide regular water. Bring your beverage of choice.
 - Salads & Desserts: Sign-up at General Meeting.
 - Tables & Chairs: Already have.
 - Yard Games: Please bring if you want to play.
 - No Photos: This is a private collection (secret stash) of corvettes and Saleen Mustangs and other collector cars that have never been seen by more than a handful of people. To keep the collection private, Jackson's ask that no photos be taken.
- Saturday, December 7, 2024 2024 Toys for Tots Show & Shine, 12:00-4:00 p.m., at R&S West-Motorcycle-ATV-Marine, 10012 Coors Blvd NW, Albuquerque, NM. \$20.00 value of new unwrapped toys to enter your ride (cars, trucks, bikes, off-road, stance, rat rod, classics, customs, low lows, bagged). Display vehicle enter between 9:30 am 12 pm (noon); prize raffle, twinkie eating contest, dash plaques for first 75 vehicles.



- o Saturday, December 7, 2024 NMCA Christmas/Awards Banquet.
 - Who: All NMCA members only.
 - What: Christmas Banquet and White Elephant Exchange.
 - Where: Evolution on Wheels (Jim Guthrie), 3900 Rutledge NE, ABQ, NM 87109.
 - When: Saturday, December 7, 2024.
 - Why: Socialize, have fund, and get to know NMCA members.
 - How: Sadie's Restaurant \$ Currently calculating.
 - Cost: Estimated at \$35 per NMCA member.

Open Discussions:

- **Christmas Party** Please see Mary after the meeting if you can or would like to volunteer to help serve on the NMCA Christmas/Awards Banquet Committee.
- Wallace Bow, Past NMCA President Update The family decided not to do a Celebration of Life at this time. If anything changes in the coming months, they will let us know.
- NMCA Business Cards See Mary Mleczko after the meeting.
- NMCA Sign for Car Shows & NMCA Caravans See Jewel Casablanca after the meeting.
- **Trivia** Mark Logsdon on behalf of Steve Haydu:
 - Question: What year did Corvette first put exterior door handles on their doors? 1953, 1954, 1955, 1956,
 1957
 - o Answer: 1956
- Member Spotlight:
 - o August 2024 Phillip Ramirez
 - o September 2024 Victor Sanchez
 - October 2024 Volunteer?
- 50/50 Raffle \$32 won by Glenn Wagner.
- Drawing for Club Apparel Polo Shirt: Richard Mleczko.
- Dining After General Meeting
 - o August 16, 2024 Jason's Deli, 5920 Holly Ave NE, Suite A, ABQ, NM 87113
 - o September 20, 2024 TBD

Meeting ended at 6:58 p.m., 8/16/2024.

Respectfully submitted

Glenn Wagner

Glenn Wagner, NMCA Secretary